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Tammi Michali

From: RV, BFM Gaming <RA-BFM-Gaming@pa.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 2:57 PM

To: plichtenwalter@eriecountypa.gov

Ce: Perry Wood

Subject: Local Share Assessment Payment Notification - Erie County

Dear Mr. Lichtenwalter:

In accordance with the Pennsylvania Race Horse Development and Gaming Act 42 of 2017, the Department is required
to distribute quarterly the Local Share Assessment collected for interactive gaming and slots to the municipalities in
which a licensed gaming entity is located. This distribution is based on the interactive gaming and slots local share
assessment amount collected plus the slot machine license operation fee amount collected over Summit Township’s
budget limitation.

An ACH for the 4th quarter of 2024 payment in the amount of $2,950,366.08 should be deposited in your bank account
within 7 - 10 business days. This payment includes the slots local share assessment of $397,000.13, the slot machine
license operation fee of $2,500,000.00, and the interactive gaming portion of $53,365.95. Any reductions to the Gross
Interactive Gaming Revenue (GIGR) and Gross Terminal Revenue (GTR) for promaotional items is the result of the Gaming
Bulletin 2015-01 and the Pennsylvania Supreme Court’s April 28, 2014 decision in Greenwood Gaming and
Entertainment Incorporated v. Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of Revenue (90 A.3d 699 (Pa. 2014}).

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you.

Jennifer Heckert | Division Chief

PA Department of Revenue

Bureau of Fiscal Management | Gaming Division
1147 Strawberry Square | Harrisburg PA 17128
Phone: 717.346.4004 | Fax: 717.787.6738
E-mail: jeheckert@pa.qov

www.revenue.pa.gqov

Our mission is to fairly, efficiently and accurately administer Pennsylvania tax and Lottery programs.
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ECGRA Communications Services Report

February 2025 Comms.
BiWeekly Meeting with ECGRA Executive Director
Ongoing Social Media Management
Ongoing Consulting
IMPLEMENTED

February social media posts

5 new graphics scheduled in Feb.

BiWeckly planning meeting with Executive Director

Photos — West County Check Award

Video — Child Care Mceting Recls (x4)

Photos — SS]NN Bike Program via CC Funding

Video — SSJNN Bike Program via CC Funding

Interview (talking points/questions) with Millcreek Government Channel (air in MarchApril)

IN PROGRESS
Holiday Graphics
Brand guide updates (in review) - #ECGRAworks content from grant recipicnts
Litde Explorers Childcare Op-Ed (in review)
Content Capture From Recipients

IN PLANNING
Event planning /scheduling (First Assent, Lead Assets, Upcoming Grants)
Annual Report 2024
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ECGRA

ERIE COUNTY GAMING REVENUE AUTHORITY

Strategic Planning
Committee Meeting
and Grant Review

Monday, March 10, 2025
11:00am — 1:00pm
5240 Knowledge Parkway
Erie, PA 16510

AGENDA

. Mercyhurst University: Erie Market Study

~ Zachary Prisk

. Penn State Behrend: Center for Manufacturing Competitiveness

~ Amy Bridger

. Infinite Erie Phase II Proposal

Snow Emergency receipts 2024

Youth Leadership Institute of Erie Loan Update
Draft Budget Review

Special Events Grant Review

Good of the Order



ERIE COUNTY GAMING REVENUE AUTHORITY

Strategic Planning
Committee Meeting

Monday, March 17, 2025
11:00am - 12:30pm
5240 Knowledge Parkway
Erie, PA 16510

AGENDA

1. Erie County Investing in Families Discussion

2. Good of the Order



FACES

m— Americans for the Competitive
Enterprise System, Inc.

Economic Edncation Today, Economic Strength Tomorrow.

2222 Filmore Avenue * Suite 600 » Erie, PA 16506
(814) 456-7007 « info@aceserie.org * www.aceserie.org

February 18, 2025

Tammi Michali

Erie County Gaming Revenue Authority
5340 Fryling Rd # 201

Erie, PA 16510

Dear Tammi,
Pennsylvania Business Week at Union City School was a great success!

On behalf of the staff at Americans for the Competitive Enterprise System, the students at Union
City High School, and all those who are committed to the education of our youth, we would like
to extend our gratitude. As you can see by the enclosed student letters, your support of this
innovative program is greatly appreciated.

Please take a moment and look over the student evaluations. They found PA Business Week to
be an ideal learning experience where teamwork, business knowledge, productivity, and financial
management are all incorporated into a fun, high-spirited environment.

Your contribution not only benefited the students at Union City High School, but also the
business community as a whole. Your support enables students to see and understand how a
business operates and how they can grow and succeed from this experience. Students who are
better prepared for the work world will provide employers with better employment candidates.

We have also enclosed a Business Week program which recognizes the sponsors and volunteers.

Thank you again for your support. We look forward to your continued involvement in this
program!

Best Regards,

g mm gy o

Executive Director



= Americans for the Competitive
Enterprise System, Inc.

Economic Education Today, Economic Strength Tomorrow.

2222 Filmore Avenue * Suite 600 « Erie, PA 16506
(814) 456-7007 - info@aceserie.org * www.aceserie.org

February 20, 2025

Tammi Michali

Erie County Gaming Revenue Authority
5340 Fryling Rd # 201

Erie, PA 16510

Dear Tammii,
Pennsylvania Business Week at Girard High School was a great success!

On behalf of the staff at Americans for the Competitive Enterprise System, the students at Girard
High School, and all those who are committed to the education of our youth, we would like to
extend our gratitude. As you can see by the enclosed student letters, your support of this
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

Your contribution not only benefited the students at Girard High School, but also the business
community as a whole. Your support enables students to see and understand how a business
operates and how they can grow and succeed from this experience. Students who are better
prepared for the work world will provide employers with better employment candidates.

We have also enclosed a Business Week program which recognizes the sponsors and volunteers.
Thank you again for your support. We look forward to your continued involvement in this
program!

Best Regards, W
Woijmew
Executive Director
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